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Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 27 January 2023 12:48 PM
To: Rachel; Admin A
Cc: admin-d
Subject: FW: RE: RE: Our Ref: TCMG/SJM8440Z/0123/WLC Your Ref: SJS4016K
Attachments: SJM8440Z(TP).pdf

Internal 

 
Your Ref: SJM8440Z 
Our Ref:  SJS4016K 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
  
 Dear Sir, 
  
Please note that we are not agreeable with your proposed list for Single Joint Expert (SJE). 
  
As such, we will proceed to appoint our surveyor to conduct a pre-repair survey of your client’s vehicle (as per s. 2.9 of the NIMA 
Protocol). 
  
We wish to highlight that under the Protocol, the PRS includes survey of dismantled parts prior to repairs (as per s. 2.2 of the NIMA 
Protocol). 
  
Please also note that we intend to conduct a post-repair survey immediately after repairs before the vehicle is returned to your client 
(as per s. 2.11 of the NIMA Protocol). 
  
We have appointed LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd   as our Single Joint Expert (SJE). 
 
Contact  Person:  
M/s William Lee Car Air-Con Engrg, (no. 2 Soon Lee Street, Pioneer Centre #06-04 – Benson @ 91270498 or William @ 94557994 
 
  
Best regards, 
  
  
Shanti 
Claims & Performance Management Department 
 Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C 
79 Robinson Road #09-01 Singapore 068897 
www.allianz.sg  
  
  

 
  
Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and / 
or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of this 
communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you. 
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 
 

From: Rachel <jin@tcmg.com.sg>  
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2023 10:35 AM 
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To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg> 
Cc: 'Ling Leong Hui' <lhling@tcmg.com.sg>; Gerald <gerald@tcmg.com.sg> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: RE: Our Ref: TCMG/SJM8440Z/0123/WLC Your Ref: SJS4016K 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Dear Sir/ Madam, 
 
We refer to your email of even date. 
 
Our client is not agreeable to any of your appointed panel of surveyors as the Single Joint Expert. 
                                                                                                                                          
Our client’s panel of surveyors nominated as the Single Joint Expert is as attached. 
 
 
 
Regards, 
Rachel Ling on behalf of Mr. Ling Leong Hui 
  
TOMMY CHOO MARK GO LLC 
51 Chin Swee Road #03-91 
Singapore 160051 
Tel: 6532 2455 
Fax: 6538 9850 
 
 

From: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>  
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2023 9:42 AM 
To: Rachel <jin@tcmg.com.sg> 
Subject: FW: RE: Our Ref: TCMG/SJM8440Z/0123/WLC Your Ref: SJS4016K 
 

Internal 

 
Your Ref: SJM8440Z 
Our Ref: SJS4016K 
  
Dear Sirs 
  
Enclosed is the list of surveyors for your consideration for Single Joint Expert (SJE):- 
  

 AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd 
 A-PAC Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd 
 Form Team  Consultancy  Pte Ltd 
 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd    

  
Please let us know who you are agreeable to appoint from the list. 
  
Best regards, 
  
Shanti  
Claims & Performance Management Department 
 Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C 
79 Robinson Road #09-01 Singapore 068897 
www.allianz.sg  
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Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and 
/ or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of this 
communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you. 
 
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 
 
 

From: Rachel <jin@tcmg.com.sg>  
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2023 3:44 PM 
To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg> 
Cc: willaimleecar@gmail.com; 'Gerald' <gerald@tcmg.com.sg>; 'Ling Leong Hui' <lhling@tcmg.com.sg> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: Our Ref: TCMG/SJM8440Z/0123/WLC Your Ref: SJS4016K 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
As requested, please find attached. 
 
 
Regards, 
Rachel Ling on behalf of Mr. Ling Leong Hui 
 
 

From: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2023 7:04 PM 
To: lhling@tcmg.com.sg 
Cc: 'Rachel' <jin@tcmg.com.sg>; willaimleecar@gmail.com; 'Gerald' <gerald@tcmg.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: Our Ref: TCMG/SJM8440Z/0123/WLC Your Ref: SJS4016K 
 

Internal 

 
Without Prejudice 
  
Dear Sir/Madam 
  
Kindly  provide us your client's  GIA report and the LTA search. 
  
Thank you. 
  
Should you require any clarification or assistance, please do not hesitate to contact our Claims Department at 
claims@allianz.com.sg 
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Best regards, 
  
  
   Shanti. R 
   Claims Service  
   Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C 
   79 Robinson Road #09-01 I Singapore 068897 
   Phone: +65 6395 3836 | www.allianz.sg 
  
    

 
  
    This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and /   
    or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of  
    this communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it.    
    Thank you. 

 
 

From: lhling@tcmg.com.sg <lhling@tcmg.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2023 3:55 PM 
To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg> 
Cc: 'Rachel' <jin@tcmg.com.sg>; willaimleecar@gmail.com; 'Gerald' <gerald@tcmg.com.sg> 
Subject: [EXT] Our Ref: TCMG/SJM8440Z/0123/WLC Your Ref: SJS4016K  
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION NOTICE 
 
We act for Nguyen Thi Nuong, the owner of motor vehicle no. SJM 8440 Z, which was involved in an accident along SLE 
on 13 January 2023 at 07:10 hrs. 
 
We hereby give you NOTICE that we are claiming against your insured motor vehicle no. SJS 4016 K for damages and/or 
injuries, costs and disbursements as a result of your insured’s negligence. 
 
Kindly let us know if you wish to conduct a pre-repair inspection on our client’s motor vehicle at M/s William Lee Car 
Air-Con Engrg, (no. 2 Soon Lee Street, Pioneer Centre #06-04 – Benson @ 91270498 or William @ 94557994). 
 
If we do not hear from you within the next two (2) working days, we shall deem that you have waived the requirement 
for the pre-repair inspection. 
 
Yours faithfully, 
 
Ling Leong Hui 
TOMMY CHOO, MARK GO LLC 
 
Telephone no: 6532 2455 
Fax no.: 6538 9850 
 


